PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Lemont, Stephen

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 2:35 PM

To: LaShawn Green

Cc: Randall Westmoreland; Kirk LaGory; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: Status of July 31 Fermi 3 RAI Response Submittal

Attachments: RE: Update Conference Call with USACE; RE: Conference Call with Matt Shackleford of
Detroit Edison

Importance: High

LaShawn,

Randy told me that you would be covering for him this week. Please let me know the status of the July 31
Fermi 3 RAI response submittal. Specifically, | need to know the following:

Was it sent out to the NRC Document Control Desk on July 31? If not, when will it be sent out?

e |In addition to what was (or will be) sent to the NRC Document Control Desk, have the four CD copies of
the submittal been sent to me? If not, please do so as soon as possible, or as soon as the July 31
submittal is completed.

¢ | asked Randy to send the four CD copies to me by overnight delivery if possible, and to provide me
with the delivery service name and the tracking number. Please provide me with that information now
or when available.

¢ Has the submittal been uploaded to Argonne's FTP site? If not, please do so as soon as possible (or
as soon as the July 31 submittal is completed) and let me know when that's done.

Please let me know on these matters.

Thanks,
Steve Lemont

Please note new fax number.

Steptien Lemout, Ph.D.

Environmental Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Mail Stop: T-7E30

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Telephone: 301-415-5163

Fax: 301-415-5397

Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov
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